6th August 2019
Contract for Drone Demonstration and Development Project – Clarification Q & A

	
	Clarification Questions:
	MCA Response:

	37
	Where in the Form of Contract will the Specification Schedule be, is it a Schedule that is populated and incorporated prior to Contract Award using the information supplied in bidder’s response to Table 2, 3 and 4?
	As specified in the Form of Contract “Upon contract award, the Contract will comprise of: 

i.          The Invitation to Tender, inclusive of the Specification of Requirement, Annex 1: User Requirements, Bidder Proposed Solution and Required Evidence, Annex 3: Price Evaluation and Annex 4: MCA Use Cases;
ii.         This Form of Contract; and 
iii.         The Form of Tender.”

The Specification of Requirement comprising of Table Two, Table Three and Table Four (and any other supporting documentation) populated by the bidder, detailing the requirements and the suppliers solution, will therefore form part of “the Contract” as a Schedule within it following the confirmation of contract award and prior to the contract signing.

	38
	Can non-UK companies apply for this tender?
	Yes this is an open tender, please refer to the ‘Drone Q&A 20190726 II’ on the following page: https://www.contractsfinder.service.gov.uk/Notice/884f0f85-8a05-487a-a4c9-ab9336abb6f2  

	39
	Will Brexit this autumn affect the contract?
	We do not anticipate any effect on the contract as a result of Brexit.

	40
	Do you need some extra registration paperwork regarding our company as we are bidding from outside of the UK?
	All the requirements to participate are set out in the ITT.

	41
	Please can you advise whether there are any additional requirements that we need to prepare and submit to pre-qualify our proposal?
	All bidder requirements are set out in the ITT.

	42
	With regards to the Conflict of Interest Declaration, please can you advise whether in this instance the Authority refers to the Secretary of State for Transport or to the Maritime and Coastguard Agency?
	The Authority relates to the Department for Transport.  

	
	
	

	43
	It is our understanding that as an output of the drone demonstration a recommendation will be made regarding amendments to the regulations that will support safe UAS BVLOS flight operations in unsegregated airspace.

Please can the MCA clarify the intended ownership of any Intellectual Property that is generated under the contract? As they are currently drafted the General Conditions vest foreground IPR in the Authority (E7.1). Does the IPR which MCA wish to retain refer to the equipment and systems being used or only to the generic conceptual solution to enable BVLOS in unsegregated airspace and the documentation which explains that solution?
	[bookmark: _GoBack]The DfT General Conditions of Contract for Services state that “All Intellectual Property Rights in any guidance, specifications, instructions, toolkits, plans, data, drawings, databases, software, patents, patterns, models, designs or other material (the "IP Materials")… prepared by or for the Contractor on behalf of the Authority for use, or intended use, in relation to the performance by the Contractor of its obligations under the Contract shall belong to the Authority;”.

The overriding obligation of the Contract is the development of a generic conceptual solution that enables drone operations beyond visual line of sight in unsegregated airspace. As this solution shall not be contingent upon any specific piece of technology or equipment subject to intellectual property rights, the MCA views such technology as peripheral in the Contractor’s performance of its obligations.

The MCA will, therefore, retain any intellectual property generated that relates to the generic conceptual solution that enables drone operations beyond visual line of sight in unsegregated airspace only, but not the intellectual property of any proprietary technology either already in existence or developed as part of this contract.



